
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 
 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 
 

MEMORANDUM 

          TO: Robert Klein, Chair and  
Members of the Board  
 

DATE:    July 15, 2016, 

          FROM: Sarah D. Oates 
 Program Coordinator 

RE:   Mt McKinley Princess Wilderness 
Lodge 20,320 Alaskan Bar & Grill 
#4593 

  
This is an application for the ownership transfer of a Beverage Dispensary – Tourism license 
that was first issued June 20, 2006. 
 
AS 04.11.400(d)(1)(G) requires 50 rental rooms if the population is greater than 50,000. 
 
This license is located in the Matanuska-Susitna Borough. 
 
The applicant offers 462 rooms and a full-service restaurant. 
 
   

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

 




























